
           

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA 

TUESDAY, APRIL 20, 2021
6:00 P.M. 

ADDISON TOWN HALL 
5300 BELT LINE ROAD, DALLAS, TX 75254

 
Notice is hereby given that the Addison Planning & Zoning Commission will
conduct its REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING at 6:00 pm on Tuesday,
April 20, 2021, at the Addison Town Hall, 5300 Belt Line Road, Dallas, TX.   The
Town will utilize telephone or videoconference for public meetings to facilitate
public participation to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 by avoiding meetings that
bring people into a group setting. Telephonic or videoconferencing capabilities will
be utilized to allow individuals to address the Commission. Email comments for
Planning and Zoning Commission meetings may also be submitted
to  ochernomorets@addisontx.gov by 3:00 pm the day of the meeting. Members of
the public are entitled to participate remotely via Toll-Free Dial-in Number:
877-853-5247;  Meeting ID: 409.327.0683#, Participant ID: #.  The meeting will be
live-streamed on Addison's website at www.addisontexas.net.
           
Call Meeting to Order
 

Pledge of Allegiance
 

Regular Agenda:
 

1. Discuss and take action regarding approval of the minutes of the March
16th, 2021 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.

 

2. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1826-SUP/Jeni’s Splendid Ice Creams. Public

 
Page 1 

 

  

mailto:ochernomorets@addisontx.gov
http://www.addisontexas.net.%20/


2. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1826-SUP/Jeni’s Splendid Ice Creams. Public
hearing, discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an
ordinance changing the zoning on property located at 5290 Belt Line Road,
Suite 112B, which property is currently zoned PD, Planned Development,
through Ordinance O19-22, by approving a Special Use Permit for a new
restaurant.
 

 

3. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1827-SUP/Greenhill School Temporary
Classrooms. Public hearing, discussion, and take action on a
recommendation regarding an ordinance changing the zoning on property
addressed as 4141 Spring Valley Road and 14101 Midway Road, currently
zoned Residential-1 (R-1) and Planned Development (PD), through
Ordinance 084-092, with a Special Use Permit for a private school, by
approving a Special Use Permit for seven portable school buildings.
 

 

4. Discuss and take action regarding the proposed tree mitigation and
replacement plan for Case 1824-Z/TCA Middle School Addition.

 

5. Discuss whether the Planning and Zoning Commission prefers to continue
holding meetings virtually or return to in person meetings.

 

Adjourn Meeting
 

NOTE: The Planning & Zoning Commission reserves the right to meet in
Executive Session closed to the public at any time in the course of this
meeting to discuss matters listed on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas
Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, including
§551.071 (private consultation with the attorney for the City). Any decision
held on such matters will be taken or conducted in Open Session following
the conclusion of the Executive Session.
 

THE TOWN OF ADDISON IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH
DISABILITIES.  PLEASE CALL (972) 450-7017 AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN

ADVANCE IF YOU NEED ASSISTANCE.

POSTED BY:     ________________________________
                           Irma G. Parker, City Secretary
DATE POSTED: ________________________________
TIME POSTED:  ________________________________

 
Page 2 

 

  



DATE REMOVED FROM BULLETIN BOARD:  ______________________
REMOVED BY:  ________________________________

 
Page 3 

 

  



   
Planning & Zoning Commission 2.           
Meeting Date: 04/20/2021  

Agenda Caption:
Discuss and take action regarding approval of the minutes of the March 16th,
2021 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.

Attachments
March 16, 2021 P&Z Minutes 



D R A F T
OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE ADDISON 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
March 16, 2021 
6:00 P.M. - Council Chambers
Addison Town Hall, 5300 Belt Line Road
 

Present: Chair Eileen Resnik; Vice Chair Tom Souers; Commissioner Robert
Catalani; Commissioner Nancy Craig; Commissioner Chris
DeFrancisco; Commissioner Denise Fansler; Commissioner John
Meleky 

 

               
Call Meeting to Order
 
Pledge of Allegiance
 
Regular Agenda:
 
1. Discuss and take action regarding the selection of a Chair for the

Planning and Zoning Commission.
  

 
  Discussion:

The Commission discussed nominations for Chair.

Motion: Nominate Eileen Resnik as the Chair of the Planning and
Zoning Commission.

 

  Moved by Commissioner Chris DeFrancisco, Seconded by Vice Chair
Tom Souers 

  AYE:  Chair Eileen Resnik, Vice Chair Tom Souers, Commissioner
Robert Catalani, Commissioner Nancy Craig, Commissioner
Chris DeFrancisco, Commissioner Denise Fansler,
Commissioner John Meleky 

Passed 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY March 16, 2021

Page 1 of 10 



 
 

Discussion:
The Commission discussed nominations for Vice Chair.

Motion: Nominate Tom Souers as the Vice Chair of the Planning and
Zoning Commission. 

 

  Moved by Chair Eileen Resnik, Seconded by Commissioner Robert
Catalani 

  AYE:  Chair Eileen Resnik, Vice Chair Tom Souers, Commissioner
Robert Catalani, Commissioner Nancy Craig, Commissioner
Chris DeFrancisco, Commissioner Denise Fansler,
Commissioner John Meleky 

Passed 
 
2. Discuss and take action regarding the approval of the minutes of the

December 15, 2020 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.
  

 
  Motion: Approval of the minutes as presented.
 

  Moved by Vice Chair Tom Souers, Seconded by Commissioner Chris
DeFrancisco 

  AYE:  Chair Eileen Resnik, Vice Chair Tom Souers, Commissioner
Robert Catalani, Commissioner Nancy Craig, Commissioner
Chris DeFrancisco, Commissioner Denise Fansler,
Commissioner John Meleky 

Passed 
 
3. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1821-Z/Addison Grove, Block A. Public

hearing, discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding a
development plan for the development of Block A of the Addison Grove
Addition, including a site plan, landscape plan, building elevations and
floor plans for 16 townhomes and 17 live/work units, in an existing
Planned Development District (PD), through Ordinance O16-003,
located on approximately 1.034 acres addressed as 4120-4126 Belt
Line Road, 14991-15015 Oak Street, and 4129-4147 Runyon Road.

  

 
  Discussion:

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY March 16, 2021

Page 2 of 10 



  Discussion:
Ken Schmidt, Director of Development Services, presented the Staff
Report.
 
Vice Chair Souers inquired about on-street parking regulations and
fire truck accessibility throughout the overall development. Ken
Schmidt stated that this development consists of public streets and if
overnight on-street parking becomes an issue, the Town will try to
address accordingly. Ken Schmidt also stated that the plans were
reviewed for compliance by the Fire Department.
 
Commissioner Fansler inquired whether the elevations are consistent
between the townhomes and the multifamily building. Ken Schmidt
confirmed that the exterior materials are consistent, the height of the
live-work units along Belt Line Road is consistent with the multifamily
building, and there would be a height transition from the live-work
units to the townhome units.
 
The applicant, David Foor, with InTown Homes, answered questions
from the Commission with regard to on-street visitor parking
regulation and enforcement.
 
Chair Eileen Resnik opened the meeting as a public hearing.
 
Public Hearing:
For: none
Against: none
On: Jose Iglesias, 4116 Runyon Rd, Addison, TX 75001. Mr. Iglesias
stated that there is a lack of visitor parking to support the currently
built homes and the planned addition of new townhomes and
live/work units, and requested that additional visitor parking spaces be
allocated by the developer.
 
Chair Eileen Resnik closed the public hearing.
 
The Commission discussed on-street parking issues on public streets
and potential solutions. Ken Schmidt stated that this is something that
could be addressed by property management, but that there is also an
educational component for both the multifamily building and the
townhome development with regard to parking provision in the ground
floor of the multifamily parking structure.
 
Motion: Recommend approval of the request without conditions.

 

 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY March 16, 2021

Page 3 of 10 



  Moved by Vice Chair Tom Souers, Seconded by Commissioner Chris
DeFrancisco 

  AYE:  Chair Eileen Resnik, Vice Chair Tom Souers, Commissioner
Robert Catalani, Commissioner Nancy Craig, Commissioner
Chris DeFrancisco, Commissioner Denise Fansler,
Commissioner John Meleky 

Passed 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1824-Z/TCA Middle School Addition. Public

hearing, discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding a
development plan for the development of the first phase of the Trinity
Christian Academy Master Concept Plan, including a site plan,
landscape plan, preliminary utility and drainage plans, and building
elevations for a new middle school building, in an existing Planned
Development District (PD), through Ordinance O16-040, located on
approximately 19.3 acres addressed as 17001 Addison Road.

  

 
  Discussion:

Ken Schmidt, Director of Development Services, presented the Staff
Report.
 
Vice Chair Souers requested clarification with regard to the proposed
tree mitigation plans. Ken Schmidt stated that there would need to be
additional coordination between Park Staff and the Arbor Foundation
to ensure the intent of the funding is consistent with the Town’s vision.
 
Commissioner Fansler inquired about the removal of a tree located
just outside of the proposed fire lane. Ken Schmidt responded that the
scope of work includes extensive utility connections which may be the
cause for the proposed tree removal, but that the applicant will be able
to better address this question.
 
Commissioner Craig suggested the possibility of tree mitigation with
caliper inches instead of dollar amounts.
 
Commissioner DeFrancisco inquired how the caliper inches being
saved or replaced translate to the number of actual trees and whether
there is opportunity to relocate trees within existing parking lots, on
site. Ken Schmidt responded that the proposed tree replacement on
this site is most consistent with approximately 70-95 trees and that
removing parking spaces to accommodate trees may put the school
out of compliance with the parking requirements.
 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY March 16, 2021

Page 4 of 10 



Chair Resnik suggested that there is potential to explore additional
tree planting along the western edge of the property, adjacent to the
townhome neighborhood.
 
Vice Chair Souers, inquired whether it would be appropriate to add a
condition to this case requesting that a tree plan be presented at a
later date. Legal Counsel confirmed that would be appropriate. 
 
Chair Resnik inquired about the inconsistencies with circulation off of
Sojourn Drive as shown on different plan pages. Ken Schmidt clarified
that the overall site plan shows the final conditions, with all the
phases built out, and the close-up site plan of the proposed new
building shows the interim condition.
 
Commissioner Meleky indicated that even with the proposed final
condition, there may still be circulation and traffic issues during peak
hours for drop off and pickup.
 
The Commission discussed internal circulation as well as traffic
issues off of Sojourn Drive and Addison Road during drop off and
pickup.
 
Applicants, Dawn Booth with TCA, Bill Pitts with CBRE, Jeremy
Roehr and Cesar Celis with GFF, and Tessa Phillips and Jeffrey
Dolian with Kimley-Horn, answered questions from the Commission
with regard to parking, queuing onto Sojourn Drive, internal
circulation, construction timeline, new pickup and drop off procedures,
tree mitigation, and construction phasing.
 
Chair Resnik opened the meeting as a public hearing.
 
Public Hearing: There were no speakers on this item.
 
Chair Resnik closed the public hearing.
 
Motion: Recommend approval of the request with the following
condition: 

The applicant shall provide the Town with a tree mitigation plan
for consideration by the Planning and Zoning Commission and
the City Council.

 

  Moved by Vice Chair Tom Souers, Seconded by Commissioner Nancy
Craig 

 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY March 16, 2021

Page 5 of 10 



  AYE:  Chair Eileen Resnik, Vice Chair Tom Souers, Commissioner
Robert Catalani, Commissioner Nancy Craig, Commissioner
Chris DeFrancisco, Commissioner Denise Fansler,
Commissioner John Meleky 

Passed 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1823-Z/4525 Belt Line Road. Public hearing,

discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an
ordinance changing the zoning on property located at 4525 Belt Line
Road, currently zoned Planned Development (PD), through Ordinance
089-015, by amending the permitted uses and approving a Special Use
Permit for a brewpub and restaurant with the sale of alcoholic
beverages for on premises consumption only.

  

 
  Discussion:

Olga Chernomorets, Planning and Development Manager, presented
the Staff Report.
 
Commissioner DeFrancisco inquired whether the proposal will result
in a loss of parking. Olga Chernomorets responded that no parking
spaces will be lost but later clarified that while several parking spaces
are actually being removed to accommodate the new landscape
islands throughout the parking lot, the site still complies with parking
requirements.
 
Commissioner DeFrancisco inquired as to why the crape myrtles
along Belt Line Road are not being mitigated. Olga Chernomorets
stated that the Town does not require mitigation of ornamental trees.
 
Vice Chair Souers inquired whether requiring the applicant to fully
comply with the 20% landscape requirement would put the site out of
compliance with parking requirements. Olga Chernomorets stated
that there is a balance that could be reached if the Commission
wanted to include a condition to require the applicant to provide
landscaping utilizing the 10 parking spaces by which the site is
currently over the requirement.
 
Applicants, Robert Kirk with Kirk and Associates, Clint Norton with
Oak’d BBQ, and Travis Bousquet with Bousquet Group, answered
questions from the Commission with regard to improving existing
landscape conditions, providing sidewalk improvements, and the
proposed restaurant and brewery operation.
 
Chair Resnik opened the meeting as a public hearing.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY March 16, 2021

Page 6 of 10 



 
Public Hearing: There were no speakers on this item.
 
Chair Resnik closed the public hearing.
 
Motion: Recommend approval of the request with the following
condition: 

The applicant shall not use any terms or graphic depictions that
relate to alcoholic beverages in any exterior signage.

 

  Moved by Commissioner Chris DeFrancisco, Seconded by
Commissioner John Meleky 

  AYE:  Chair Eileen Resnik, Vice Chair Tom Souers, Commissioner
Robert Catalani, Commissioner Nancy Craig, Commissioner
Chris DeFrancisco, Commissioner Denise Fansler,
Commissioner John Meleky 

Passed 
 
6. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1822-SUP/The Biscuit Bar. Public hearing,

discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an
ordinance changing the zoning on property located at 5294 Belt Line
Road, Suite 106, which property is currently zoned PD, Planned
Development, through Ordinance O19-22, by approving a Special Use
Permit for a new restaurant with the sale of alcoholic beverages for on
premises consumption only.

  

 
  Discussion:

Olga Chernomorets, Planning and Development Manager, presented
the Staff Report.
 
The applicant, Alicia Tomlin Barsoum, answered questions from the
Commission regarding menu offerings.
 
Chair Resnik opened the meeting as a public hearing.
 
Public Hearing: There were no speakers on this item.
 
Chair Resnik closed the public hearing.
 
Motion: Recommend approval of the request with the following
condition: 

The applicant shall not use any terms or graphic depictions that

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY March 16, 2021

Page 7 of 10 



relate to alcoholic beverages in any exterior signage, with the
exception of their full business name, “The Biscuit Bar.”

 

  Moved by Commissioner John Meleky, Seconded by Vice Chair Tom
Souers 

  AYE:  Chair Eileen Resnik, Vice Chair Tom Souers, Commissioner
Robert Catalani, Commissioner Nancy Craig, Commissioner
Chris DeFrancisco, Commissioner Denise Fansler,
Commissioner John Meleky 

Passed 
 
7. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1825-SUP/ Dutch Bros Coffee. Public

hearing, discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding
an ordinance changing the zoning on property located at 14310 Marsh
Lane, which property is currently zoned Planned Development (PD)
through Ordinance 007-034, as amended by ordinances O13-026,
O16-017, O16-018, and O19-06, by approving a Special Use Permit for
a new restaurant with drive-thru only service.

  

 
  Discussion:

Olga Chernomorets, Planning and Development Manager, presented
the Staff Report.
 
Commissioner Fansler inquired about the possibility of relocating the
northernmost driveway. Olga Chernomorets stated that while the
Commission can propose changes internal to the site, the driveways
have been approved as part of the PD process and are outside of the
Commission’s purview at this time.
 
The applicant, Eric Nunally with TNS Architects, Austin Carr with
Dunaway, Rob St. John with UDR, and Tony Scardino and Mandy
Hurst with Dutch Bros Coffee, answered questions from the
Commission with regard to traffic impacts and mitigation, internal
circulation, and queuing of customer vehicles.
 
Chair Resnik opened the meeting as a public hearing.
 
Public Hearing: There were no speakers on this item.
 
Chair Resnik closed the public hearing.
 
Motion: Recommend approval of the request with the following

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY March 16, 2021

Page 8 of 10 



condition: 
The applicant shall work with Staff in order to establish an
approved Traffic Control Plan for this site.

 

  Moved by Commissioner Chris DeFrancisco, Seconded by
Commissioner Robert Catalani 

  AYE:  Chair Eileen Resnik, Vice Chair Tom Souers, Commissioner
Robert Catalani, Commissioner Nancy Craig, Commissioner
Chris DeFrancisco, Commissioner Denise Fansler,
Commissioner John Meleky 

Passed 
 
8. Discuss and take action on the 2020 Planning and Zoning Commission

Annual Report.
  

 
  Discussion:

Commissioner Craig indicated a correction on Page 2, where the first
paragraph should reference 2019 not 2020.
 
Vice Chair Souers inquired about the next steps in addressing the
recommendations provided in the report. Ken Schmidt indicated that
the goal is to create a work plan for the Commission.
 
Motion: Approval of the proposed 2020 Planning and Zoning
Commission Annual Report as corrected.
 

 

  Moved by Commissioner Nancy Craig, Seconded by Vice Chair Tom
Souers 

  AYE:  Chair Eileen Resnik, Vice Chair Tom Souers, Commissioner
Robert Catalani, Commissioner Nancy Craig, Commissioner
Chris DeFrancisco, Commissioner Denise Fansler,
Commissioner John Meleky 

Passed 
 
9. Discuss whether the Planning and Zoning Commission prefers to

continue holding meetings virtually or return to in person meetings.
  

 
  The Commission discussed returning to in-person meetings and

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY March 16, 2021

Page 9 of 10 



  The Commission discussed returning to in-person meetings and
decided to continue with a virtual meeting for April 20th, and possibly
a mix of in-person and virtual meetings after that.

 

 

There being no further business before the Commission, the meeting was
adjourned.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY March 16, 2021

Page 10 of 10 



   
Planning & Zoning Commission 3.           
Meeting Date: 04/20/2021  

Agenda Caption:
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1826-SUP/Jeni’s Splendid Ice Creams. Public hearing,
discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance
changing the zoning on property located at 5290 Belt Line Road, Suite 112B,
which property is currently zoned PD, Planned Development, through Ordinance
O19-22, by approving a Special Use Permit for a new restaurant.
 

Attachments
1826-SUP P&Z Packet 
1826-SUP Plans 



1826-SUP
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1826-SUP/Jeni’s Splendid Ice Creams. Public hearing, 
discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance changing 
the zoning on property located at 5290 Belt Line Road, Suite 112B, which property is 
currently zoned PD, Planned Development, through Ordinance O19-22, by approving 
a Special Use Permit for a new restaurant.  

LOCATION MAP 



 

 

 

April 15, 2021 

 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: 1826-SUP/Jeni’s Splendid Ice Creams 

LOCATION:     5290 Belt Line Road, Suite 112B 

REQUEST: Approval of a Special Use Permit for a restaurant to 
permit a new ice cream shop with a patio. 

 
APPLICANT:  Sarah Moore, Jeni’s Splendid Ice Creams 

DISCUSSION:  

Background: This proposed restaurant is situated within the Prestonwood Place shopping center, 
which is located at the southeast corner of Belt Line Road and Montfort Drive. This center was 
recently rezoned to PD, Planned Development, through Ordinance O19-22, to allow for renovation 
of the existing buildings in an effort to attract a broader mix of tenants.  
 
A new tenant, Jeni’s Splendid Ice Creams, is interested in a lease space in Building C, which is 
the remaining portion of the suite previously occupied by la Madeleine, adjacent to Shake Shack. 
This building has recently undergone exterior renovation in an effort to update and modernize the 
façades. Jeni’s Splendid Ice Creams is proposing a small ice cream shop with a patio, which 
triggers the requirement for a new Special Use Permit (SUP). 
 
Founded in Columbus, Ohio in 2002 by James Beard Award-winning ice cream maker Jeni Britton 
Bauer, Jeni’s Splendid Ice Creams makes one-of-a-kind flavors in partnership with the growers, 
makers, and producers who supply them with ingredients, from family-run dairies to farmers who 
grow fields of berries just for their ice cream. Jeni’s prides themselves on providing communities 
artisanal ice cream with local flair. 
 
Proposed Plan:  The applicant is requesting approval of a new SUP for a restaurant. The new 
restaurant space would total 2,467 square feet, inclusive of a 572 square-foot covered outdoor 
patio area. The floor plan shows a small interior dining area with a service counter, and an outdoor 
patio with café tables and a communal seating area. The interior dining room seats 32 and the 
outdoor patio seats 23.  
 
Parking: This property is zoned PD, which requires a parking ratio of 1 space per 200 square feet 
across all uses. Based on the center’s total square footage, inclusive of the new tenant space, it 
requires 675 parking spaces. There are currently 768 parking spaces provided on site, exceeding 
the minimum parking required by the PD district. 
 
Exterior Facades: Improvements to the building façade were completed with the overall 
improvements to the building. The new tenant proposes to modify the front façade by creating a 
small covered outdoor patio within the confines of the adjacent tenant walls. The interior of the 



2 
 

 

patio area will include a new storefront system, exterior light sconces and string lighting, and 
masonry cladded walls that include art installations and a chalkboard.  
 
Landscaping and Open Space: The landscape plans were recently reviewed through the rezoning 
process for the shopping center. As improvements have occurred, the development team has 
worked to maximize compliance with the Town’s landscape requirements. The approved 
landscape plan does not require any additional landscaping or open space at this lease space. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL 
 
Jeni’s Splendid Ice Creams and their artisanal, farm-sourced offerings will be a great addition to 
the evolving Prestonwood Place shopping center. This new restaurant adds diversity to the 
Addison restaurant landscape and reflects continued reinvestment momentum for Prestonwood 
Place. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the request without conditions. 



 
2
6
" 
O
A
K

 17" OAK

 
14
" 
O
A
K

 
16
" 
O
A
K

 
8
" 
O
A
K

C
MC
M

C
M

 
12
" 
O
A
K

 
10
" 
O
A
K

 
10
" 
O
A
K

 
9
" 
O
A
K

 
9
" 
O
A
K

 
9
" 
O
A
K

 
13
" 
O
A
K

C
M

C
M

C
MC
M

C
M

C
M

C
M

C
M

C
M

C
M

C
M

S
596.60TOP

 
2
5
" 
O
A
K

 
18
" 
O
A
K

(2
) 
14
" 
O
A
K

 
8
" 
C
Y
P
R
E
S
S

 
8
" 
C
Y
P
R
E
S
S

C
M

C
M

C
MC
M  
14
" 
C
Y
P
R
E
S
S

C
M

 
12
" 
C
Y
P
R
E
S
S

S

5
9
7
.9
0
T
O
P

X

BLDG A

BLDG B

BLDG C

BLDG D

N.I.S.

BLDG E

GM

GM
GM
GM
GM
GM

GM

GM

M
A
R
Q
U
E
E

S
IG
N

M
A
R
Q
U
E
E

S
I G
N

M
A
R
Q
U
E
E

S
I G
N

F
H

C
IN
D
E
R

B
LO
C
K

W
A
LL

V
A
N

BM#4
ELEVATION=595.68

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD
RD

3"CD 614.73

4"PVC 606.34

PBE

3"CD 614.41

3"CD 614.53

3"CD 614.24

3"CD 614.31

3"CD 615.26

3"CD 615.52

3"CD 615.81

3"CD 616.05

4"CD 611.08

4"CD 611.02

4"CD 611.48

4"CD 611.37

4"CD 610.83

4"CD 610.69

ELC ELC

TR

3"CD 614.35

4"CD 613.71

3"CD 614.47

3"CD 614.38

3"CD 614.17

3"CD 614.33

3"CD 614.30

3"CD 614.97

3"CD 614.35

3"CD 614.84

3"CD 614.35

3"CD 614.66

3"CD 615.14

3"CD 615.70

3"CD 616.74

4"CD 614.54

4"CD 614.32

3"CD 614.25

4"CD 614.38

TR

PBE

LPLPLP

4"CD 614.24

3"CD 598.05

TR

4"CD 604.18

4"CD 604.42
4"CD 604.69

3"CD 599.44

3"CD 598.86

3"CD 598.60

4"CD 600.21

WP

4"CD 604.094"CD 604.46

4"CD 604.83

VAULT

2"CD 598.92

3"CD 604.44

TR

S

5
9
7
.9
0
T
O
P

N.I.S.

BELT LINE RD.

NORTH

JENI'S 

SPLENDID ICE 

CREAMS

M
O

N
T

F
O

R
T

 D
R

.

OVERALL SITE PLAN (EXISTING)

OAKS NORTH EAST NO 3 PARCEL

ALL SITE DIMENSIONS AND SETBACKS ARE EXISTING TO 
REMAIN AS-IS

0 30 60 120

1 INCH = 60 FEET

SITE DATA SUMMARY TABLE

LOT AREA (SF)

LOT AREA (ACRE)

EXISTING ZONING

PROPOSED USE

BUILDING AREA (SF)

LOT COVERAGE

PARKING RATIO

REQUIRED PARKING

PROVIDED PARKING

473,933 SF 

10.88

PD

RESTAURANT - NO ALCOHOL

41,031 SF

8.7%

1:200

675

768

PROPOSED ZONING PD

BUILDING HEIGHT (FT) 20 FT

BUILDING HEIGHT (STORIES) 1 STORY

STALL SIZE 8.5' x 17'

BELT LINE RD.

OAKS NORTH EAST NO 3 PARCEL

M
A
R
Q
U
E
E

S
IG
N

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

RD

PBE

3"CD 599.44

3"CD 598.86

3"CD 598.60

4"CD 600.21

WP

ADJACENT SUITES 
(NOT IN SCOPE)

JENI'S SPLENDID 

ICE CREAMS 

LEASED 

INTERIOR

PARKING LOT - HANDICAPPED PARKING IS 
PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ADA STANDARDS

EXTENT OF COVERED 
PATIO BELOW

EXISTING LANDSCAPE 
PLANTING BED TO REMAIN

BUILDING C

ADJACENT SUITES 
(NOT IN SCOPE)

NORTH

JENI'S 

SPLENDID 

ICE 

CREAMS 

LEASED 

PATIO

SERVICE ALLEY

80' - 3"

18' - 9" 61' - 6"

3
1

' 
- 

1
"

0 10 20 40

1 INCH = 20 FEET

C

D

B

A

1 2 3 4 5

JENI'S SPLENDID ICE CREAMS

PRESTONWOOD PLACE - OAKS NORTH EAST NO 3

PREPARED: 03/23/2021

APPLICANT / TENANT:

JENI'S SPLENDID ICE CREAMS, LLC
401 N Front Street, Suite 300
Columbus, OH 43215
SARAH MOORE
513-320-0540

5290 Belt Line Road Suite 112B 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

OWNER:

NORTHWOOD RETAIL, LLC
8080 Park Lane, Suite 600
Dallas, TX 75231
RYAN MUSCOTT
469-828-3313

ARCHITECT:

505DESIGN INC.
508 West 5th Street, Suite 250
Charlotte, NC 28202
JOSIE HOLDEN BULLA
704-264-1744

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER:

1826-SUP

3
/2

3
/2

0
2
1

 1
0
:0

0
:1

2
 A

M

SITE PLAN
1" = 60'-0"

A1
OVERALL SITE PLAN (EXISTING)

ACTION
APPROVED DENIED

STAFF

COUNCIL

DATE

DATE INITIALS

INITIALS

SEE THE STAFF APPROVAL LETTER OR COUNCIL MEMO FOR ANY CONDITIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THE APPROVAL OF 

THIS PROJECT.

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

HANDICAPPED PARKING IS PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
ADA STANDARDS

TOWN OF ADDISON SITE PLAN NOTES
1. ANY REVISION TO THIS PLAN WILL REQUIRE TOWN APPROVAL AND WILL 

REQUIRE REVISIONS TO ANY CORRESPONDING PLANS TO AVOID CONFLICTS 
BETWEEN PLANS.

2. OPEN STORAGE, WHERE PERMITTED, SHALL BE SCREENED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH ZONING ORDINANCE.

3. BUILDINGS WITH AN AGGREGATE SUM OF 5,000 SQUARE FEET OR GREATER 
ON A LOT SHALL HAVE AUTOMATIC FIRE SPRINKLERS INSTALLED 
THROUGHOUT ALL STRUCTURES. ALTERNATIVE FIRE PROTECTION 
MEASURES MAY BE APPROVED BY THE FIRE DEPARTMENT.

4. ALL SIGNAGE IS SUBJECT TO TOWN APPROVAL.
5. ALL FENCES AND RETAINING WALLS SHALL BE SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN 

AND ARE SUBJECT TO BUILDING INSPECTION DIVISION APPROVAL.

INTERIOR TENANT IMPROVEMENT AREA: 1,895 SF
IMPROVED PATIO AREA:    572 SF
TOTAL SUP FLOOR AREA: 2,467 SF

1" = 20'-0"
A3

SUP BUILDING SITE PLAN



A

B

C

12
3

WH

RISER ROOM

NOT IN SCOPE

7' - 4"

RELOCATED ELEC. 
PANEL

EXISTING ROOF 
DRAIN TO REMAIN

FE

NORTH

80' - 3"

3
1

' 
- 

1
"

61' - 6" 18' - 9"

EXISTING SIDEWALK -
NOT IN SCOPE

DRY STORAGE 
SHELVING

WALK-IN 
FREEZER

RESTROOM ALCOVE

P
O

S
 C

O
U

N
T

E
R

W
A

F
F

LE
 C

O
U

N
T

E
R

WORKROOM

OFFICE

RESTROOM

RESTROOM

SERVING / PREP

TRASH ENCLOSURE

MERCHANDISE SHELVES

B
E

N
C

H
 S

E
A

T
IN

G

SALES / INTERIOR 
SEATING

COVERED PATIO

LEANING RAIL FURNISHING

BUILT-IN BANQUETTE SEATING BUILT-IN SEATING CUBES

KID'S CHALKBOARD

IC
E

 C
R

E
A

M
 

D
IP

P
IN

G
 C

A
B

IN
E

T
IC

E
 C

R
E

A
M

 
D

IP
P

IN
G

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

IC
E

 C
R

E
A

M
 

D
IP

P
IN

G
 C

A
B

IN
E

T

11' - 3" 7' - 4" 4' - 7 1/4" 16' - 6 1/2"

BREAK AREA

SERVICE 
ALLEY

7
' 
- 

6
"

1
5

' 
- 

7
"

7
' 
- 

2
 1

/4
"

1
0

' 
- 

1
 1

/2
"

9
' 
- 

1
0

 1
/2

"
1

0
' 
- 

1
 1

/2
"

5' - 10 3/4"

E
N

T
R

Y
E

X
IT

LEASE LINE - EDGE OF 
EXISTING SIDEWALK

3' - 5 7/8" 12' - 0" 1' - 0"

2' - 6 5/8"

S
E

R
V

IN
G

 Q
U

E
U

E

2
5

' 
- 

8
 1

/2
"

4
' 
- 

6
 1

/2
"

NEW COVERED PATIO

NEW EXTERIOR WALL W/ 
STOREFRONT SYSTEM

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 
B

O
H

 D
O

O
R

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 
D

O
O

R

ICE CREAM 
FREEZER

IC
E

 C
R

E
A

M
 

F
R

E
E

Z
E

R
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 
C

A
B

IN
E

T
F

R
ID

G
E

REACH-IN 
FREEZER

REACH-IN 
FREEZER

0 4 8 16

1/4 INCH = 1 FOOT

C

D

B

A

1 2 3 4 5

JENI'S SPLENDID ICE CREAMS

PRESTONWOOD PLACE - OAKS NORTH EAST NO 3

PREPARED: 03/23/2021

APPLICANT / TENANT:

JENI'S SPLENDID ICE CREAMS, LLC
401 N Front Street, Suite 300
Columbus, OH 43215
SARAH MOORE
513-320-0540

5290 Belt Line Road Suite 112B 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

OWNER:

NORTHWOOD RETAIL, LLC
8080 Park Lane, Suite 600
Dallas, TX 75231
RYAN MUSCOTT
469-828-3313

ARCHITECT:

505DESIGN INC.
508 West 5th Street, Suite 250
Charlotte, NC 28202
JOSIE HOLDEN BULLA
704-264-1744

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER:

1826-SUP

3
/2

3
/2

0
2
1

 1
0
:0

0
:1

4
 A

M

FLOOR PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"
A1

FLOOR PLAN - SUP

SEATING COUNT
DINING: 32
PATIO: 23
TOTAL: 55

INTERIOR FLOOR AREA
FRONT OF HOUSE: 1,153 SF

BACK OF HOUSE: 742 SF
TOTAL: 1,895 SF

PATIO
572 SF

TOTAL SUP  AREA
2,467 SF



LEVEL 1
0' - 0"

ABC

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE LOCATION, 
SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY.
PERMITTED SEPARATELY

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

. 
V

.I
.F

.

9
' 
- 

0
"

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
E

IG
H

T
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

2
2

' 
- 

7
"

NEW EXTERIOR 
COVERED PATIO BEYOND

EXISTING MATERIALS 
TO REMAIN

LEASING LINE LEASING LINE

31' - 1"

APPROXIMATE HEIGHT OF ROOFTOP 
EQUIPMENT BEYOND PARAPET

0 4 8 16

3/8 INCH = 1 FOOT

LEVEL 1
0' - 0"

B

NEW BUILT-IN SEATING CUBES

NEW STOREFRONT SYSTEM W/ 
WOOD DOORS

NEW SPRINKLER MAIN ENCLOSURE AT CEILING

ENTRY EXIT

NEW LEANING RAIL FURNISHING

1
2

' 
- 

0
"

FINISHED PATIO WIDTH

30' - 1 1/2"

EQ 25' - 9" EQ

1
0

' 
- 

0
"

NEW PATIO SEATINGNEW PATIO SEATING

NEW CHALKBOARD 
STOOLS

THIN BRICK MASONRY, COURSING 
PATTERN TBD

THIN BRICK MASONRY, 
COURSING PATTERN TBD

LEVEL 1
0' - 0"

1

OPEN TO BEYOND

BRK01

EXISTING MASONRY 
TO  REMAIN

STRING LIGHT OUTLET

9' - 0"

ART BY

OWNER APPLIED 

OVER BRICK

6
' 
- 

6
"

2
' 
- 

6
"

EXISTING SOFFIT 
HEIGHT TO REMAIN

A
F

F
 T

O
 B

O
T

T
O

M
 O

F
 F

IX
T

U
R

E

7
' 
- 

0
"

LEANING RAIL FURNISHING

NEW PATIO SOFFIT / CEILING 
WITH STAINED CEDAR DECKING

STRING LIGHT OUTLET

1
2

' 
- 

0
"

8' - 5" (EXISTING) 18' - 9" (NEW PATIO)

NEW EXTERIOR WALL 
SCONCES

THIN BRICK MASONRY, 
COURSING PATTERN TBD

ART BY

OWNER APPLIED 

OVER BRICK

ART BY

OWNER APPLIED 

OVER BRICK

LEVEL 1
0' - 0"

1

NEW CHALKBOARD 
APPLIED OVER BRICK

BRK01
9' - 0"

EXISTING EIFS TO 
REMAIN

5
' 
- 

0
"

EQ8' - 0"EQ

EXISTING SOFFIT 
HEIGHT TO REMAIN

18' - 9" (NEW PATIO) 8' - 5" (EXISTING)

STRING LIGHT OUTLETNEW PATIO SOFFIT / CEILING 
WITH STAINED CEDAR DECKING

1
2

' 
- 

0
"

NEW CHALKBOARD STOOLS

STRING LIGHT OUTLET

THIN BRICK MASONRY, COURSING 
PATTERN TBD

EXISTING EIFS 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING 
MASONRY 
TO REMAIN

ELEVATION MATERIAL CALCULCATIONS

PATIO EAST (FRONT)

STOREFRONT

THIN BRICK MASONRY

THIN BRICK MASONRY

PATIO SOUTH

255 SF

PATIO NORTH

THIN BRICK MASONRY

TOTAL SURFACE APPLIED FINISH TOTAL %

300 SF

417 SF

417 SF

230 SF 55%

187 SF 45%

213 SF

213 SF

84%

71%

EXISTING MASONRY 255 SF 42 SF 16%

EXISTING MASONRY 300 SF 30 SF 10%

EXISTING EIFS 300 SF 57 SF 19%

JENI'S SPLENDID 

ICE CREAMS

SERVICE ALLEY

BUILDING C

NORTH

PARKING LOT

NOT IN SCOPE

NOT IN SCOPE

C

D

B

A

1 2 3 4 5

JENI'S SPLENDID ICE CREAMS

PRESTONWOOD PLACE - OAKS NORTH EAST NO 3

PREPARED: 03/23/2021

APPLICANT / TENANT:

JENI'S SPLENDID ICE CREAMS, LLC
401 N Front Street, Suite 300
Columbus, OH 43215
SARAH MOORE
513-320-0540

5290 Belt Line Road Suite 112B 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

OWNER:

NORTHWOOD RETAIL, LLC
8080 Park Lane, Suite 600
Dallas, TX 75231
RYAN MUSCOTT
469-828-3313

ARCHITECT:

505DESIGN INC.
508 West 5th Street, Suite 250
Charlotte, NC 28202
JOSIE HOLDEN BULLA
704-264-1744

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER:

1826-SUP

3
/2

3
/2

0
2
1

 1
0
:0

0
:1

6
 A

M

ELEVATIONS

3/8" = 1'-0"
C4

EAST EXTERIOR ELEVATION - FRONT

3/8" = 1'-0"
C1

EAST PATIO ELEVATION - SHOP FRONT

3/8" = 1'-0"
B1

NORTH PATIO ELEVATION - SIDE WALL

3/8" = 1'-0"
A1

SOUTH PATIO ELEVATION - SIDE WALL

TOWN OF ADDISON  ELEVATION NOTES
1. THIS FACADE PLAN IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY. ALL BUILDING PLANS 

REQUIRE REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES.
2. ALL MECHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE SCREENED FROM PUBLIC VIEW AS REQUIRED 

BY THE ZONING ORDINANCE.
3. WHEN PERMITTED, EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES AND CONDUITS SHALL BE PAINTED 

TO MATCH THE BUILDING.
4. ALL SIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES.
5. ROOF ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED INTERNALLY, UNLESS OTHERWISE 

PERMITTED BY THE CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL.

1" = 50'-0"
B5

KEY SITE PLAN

A3
PATIO SEATING CUBE - 3D VIEW

STAINED WOOD CLADDING

MOSAIC TILE CLADDING

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION
• THIN BRICK: MODULAR THIN BRICK VENEER PRIMARILY NEUTRAL IN COLOR, PAINTED OR GLAZED
• STOREFRONT: ALUMINUM FRAMED STOREFRONT SYSTEM WITH CLEAR INSULATED GLAZING
• EXISTING: EXISTING MATERIALS ARE TO REMAIN WHERE INDICATED



   
Planning & Zoning Commission 4.           
Meeting Date: 04/20/2021  

Agenda Caption:
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1827-SUP/Greenhill School Temporary Classrooms.
Public hearing, discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an
ordinance changing the zoning on property addressed as 4141 Spring Valley
Road and 14101 Midway Road, currently zoned Residential-1 (R-1) and Planned
Development (PD), through Ordinance 084-092, with a Special Use Permit for a
private school, by approving a Special Use Permit for seven portable school
buildings.
 

Attachments
1827-SUP P&Z Packet 
1827-SUP Plans 



1827-SUP 

 

PUBLIC HEARING Case 1827-SUP/Greenhill School Temporary Classrooms. Public 
hearing, discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance 
changing the zoning on property addressed as 4141 Spring Valley Road and 14101 
Midway Road, currently zoned Residential-1 (R-1) and Planned Development (PD), 
through Ordinance 084-092, with a Special Use Permit for a private school, by approving 
a Special Use Permit for seven portable school buildings. 

LOCATION MAP 

 

  



 

 
 

 
 

April 15, 2021 
 
 
STAFF REPORT 
 
RE: 1827-SUP/Greenhill School Temporary Classrooms 
 
LOCATION: 4141 Spring Valley Road and 14101 Midway Road 
 
REQUEST: Approval of a Special Use Permit for seven portable 

buildings, which comprise six temporary classroom 
trailers and one-bathroom trailer, to allow for 
uninterrupted school operation during reconstruction of 
the existing science building. 

 
APPLICANT:  Mike Willis, Greenhill School 
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
Background: Greenhill School has been in Addison since 1960, located primarily within the 
Residential-1 (R-1) zoning district, with the southeastern corner of the property zoned as Planned 
Development District (PD), through Ordinance 084-092. The school has a Special Use Permit 
(SUP) that has been amended over the years in order to provide for revised development plans 
and additional uses, through ordinances 085-035, 087-043, 091-064, 094-025, 004-010, 013-053, 
and O18-39.  
 
The campus is situated on 75 acres and consists of 15 buildings, including a full athletic complex, 
library, and performing arts center that totals over 303,000 square feet of floor area. As funding 
has been generated, the school’s campus has evolved and buildings have been upgraded and 
reconstructed over time to serve the 1,300+ Greenhill School students.  
 
The most recent anticipated campus upgrade is the reconstruction of an existing science building. 
In order to complete this project, the school will need to temporarily place seven portable 
buildings, six to serve as temporary classrooms and one to house the bathrooms for these 
classrooms. This triggers the requirement for a new Special Use Permit (SUP) to ensure that the 
quantity, location, appearance, and duration of use of the proposed temporary classrooms is 
compatible with surrounding site conditions.  
 
Proposed Plan:  The applicant has requested to install these portable buildings in the open green 
space area in front of the main campus, facing Spring Valley Road. Six of the portable buildings 



2 
 

 

will serve as temporary classrooms, each accommodating 1,536 square feet of floor area, and 
one will contain the bathrooms, which comprises 408 square feet of floor area. During past 
campus expansion and redevelopment activities, the proposed site has accommodated portable 
buildings and the applicant intends to utilize existing utility connections that were established with 
those past projects. The proposed portable buildings will be onsite for the duration of the 
construction of the new science building, with anticipated removal by the end of June 2023.  
 
Uses: Portable school buildings are allowed through an SUP within the Residential-1 (R-1) district, 
if authorized, an SUP for a portable school building and any ordinance authorizing the same shall 
be subject to review and reconsideration at least every 18 months following the date of such 
authorization. 
 
Development Standards: Development standards regulate the setbacks, building heights, and 
square footages of certain uses. The proposed plans meet the dimensional standards of the R-1 
zoning district and previously approved SUPs. 
 
Exterior Facades: The R-1 district  requires at least 80 percent of the exterior walls of all structures 
to be of masonry construction. Given that the proposal is for temporary structures, masonry 
facades are not practical. Additionally, due to recent State legislation, the Town is pre-empted 
from enforcing exterior materials requirements that exceed the minimum requirements of the 
building code.  
 
The applicant is not proposing to make any other changes to the site, therefore there is no impact 
on landscaping, open space, parking, or other paved areas. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL 
 
The school has made ongoing efforts to address past issues and prevent any new nuisances, 
and has maintained open lines of communication with the adjacent residential neighborhood. The 
proposed temporary classrooms are needed to allow the school operation to continue 
uninterrupted during the school year.  
 
Staff recommends approval of the request, with the condition that the SUP shall be subject to 
review and reconsideration at least every 18 months following the date of authorization, and shall 
automatically expire - requiring removal of the buildings - by the earlier of:  
 

1. Within thirty (30) days of issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the new science 
building, or; 
 

2. January 1, 2024. 
 



SUP Request:  6  Temporary Classroom Trailers (1,536 sq ft each) 
     1  Temporary Bathroom Trailer (408 sq ft)

ochernomorets
Pencil

ochernomorets
Pencil

ochernomorets
Pencil

ochernomorets
Pencil

ochernomorets
Pencil

ochernomorets
Pencil

ochernomorets
Pencil



768 sq ft
768 sq ft

Total Area of Classroom Trailer: 1,536 sq ft
Total Number of Classroom Trailers Proposed: 6





   
Planning & Zoning Commission 5.           
Meeting Date: 04/20/2021  

Agenda Caption:
Discuss and take action regarding the proposed tree mitigation and replacement
plan for Case 1824-Z/TCA Middle School Addition.

Staff Report:
At the March 16th, 2021 Planning and Zoning Commission hearing, the
Commission recommended approval of Case 1824-Z/TCA Middle School
Addition with a condition that the applicant shall provide the Town with a tree
mitigation and replacement plan for consideration by the Planning and Zoning
Commission and the City Council. At the April 13th, 2021 City Council hearing,
the City Council reviewed and approved the proposed tree mitigation and
replacement plan.

The applicant has provided updated landscape plans reflecting proposed
solutions as follows: 

Plant 7 additional 8” caliper trees within the TCA Campus
TCA would address outstanding mitigation obligation at a rate of $175 per
caliper inch
Payment acceptance and offsite planting to be executed by the Town of
Addison Parks & Recreation Department
Offsite replacement of remaining 254 caliper inches would occur at North
Addison Park (20, 4” trees), Quorum Park (10, 4” trees), and within the
streetscape of Keller Springs Parkway (34, 4” trees)

The proposed tree mitigation and replacement plan is now being presented to
the Planning and Zoning Commission for discussion and action.

Attachments
1824-Z Landscape Plans 



S
FL 12rcp

FL

HCPS

HCPS

HCPS HCPS
HCPS

HCPS
HCPS

HCPS

HCPSHCPS

678.08
HI

673.23
HI

658.90
HI

MD

MD

BM#1 sq cut
649.23'

PM-C (3) PM-C (3) PM-C (3)

PM-C (3)
PM-W

PM-W

SIDEWALK

MD 4.40

BENCH(2)

FL

FL

BRICK
WALL

1ST BASE

2ND BASE 3RD BASE

HOME
PLATE

MOUND

GUARD RAIL

16

16

15 19

22

2220

ASPHALT
PAVEMENT

ASPHALT
PAVEMENT

19

99

TRACK

TRACK

TRACKTRACK

TRACK

XCS

FP(3)

FP(3)

ADDISON PLACE ADDITION
VOLUME 82038, PAGE 1386

LOT 2
THE DOMINION ADDITION

VOLUME 95102, PAGE 2238

SOJOURN ROAD
(60' right-of-way)

W
IN

D
W

A
R

D
 L

A
N

E
 (2

5.5
' ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

)

BA
TT

IN
G

CA
GE

POLE
VAULT

PLANTER

TROJAN REAL PROPERTIES, INC.
INST. NO. 20070460310

17001 Addison Road

39.326 ACRES
(1,713,019 SQ. FT.)

TROJAN REAL PROPERTIES, INC.

1/2" CIRS

W
IN

D
W

A
R

D
 L

A
N

E
 (2

5.5
' ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

)

1/2" IRF

CONCRETE
WALL

X
X

X X X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X X

X
X

X

X

X
X

SOJOURN DRIVE

PROJECT ENLARGEMENT AREA
REFER TO SHEET L-101

ADDITIONAL TREE MITIGATION
PLANTING LOCATION BEYOND

PROJECT AREA
(2) x 8" CALIPER TREES

ADDITIONAL TREE MITIGATION
PLANTING LOCATION BEYOND
PROJECT AREA
(2) x 8" CALIPER TREES

EXISTING BASEBALL FIELD

EXISTING SOCCER FIELD

EXISTING FOOTBALL FIELD

NORTH ADDISON
PARK & TRAIL

EXISTING TENNIS COURTS

Scale: 1" = 60'-0"

0           30           60                       120 Feet

PROPOSED CANOPY TREE
(8" CAL. MIN. 14'-16' TALL)

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE SITE AREA

CONCRETE WALK

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE PRESERVED

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

THIS DOCUMENT IS
NOT FOR

REGULATORY
APPROVAL,

PERMITTING, OR
CONSTRUCTION.

MARK S. BOWLES
TEXAS LIC NO. 2767

03/29/2021

Drawn

Approved

Project No.
Date

20099.00

03.29.2021

LANDSCAPE PLAN
OVERALL

LS-100

MSB

CAC

TC
A

 M
ID

D
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

17
00

1 
A

D
D

IS
O

N
 R

O
A

D
A

D
D

IS
O

N
, T

X
 7

50
01

RevisionDateNo.

· ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS WILL BE IRRIGATED BY A FULLY
AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM. A PERMANENT DRAINAGE
WILL BE INSTALLED THAT COMPLIES WITH INDUSTRY
STANDARDS.

IRRIGATION NOTES
· EACH LARGE TREE WILL BE INSTALLED WITH A MINIMUM SOIL

DEPTH OF 40 INCHES (25sf OF SURFACE AREA = 83.25cuft.)
· EACH LARGE SHRUB OR SMALL TREE WILL BE INSTALLED

WITH A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 30 INCHES (25sf OF SURFACE
AREA = 62.5cuft.)

SOIL NOTES

· ALL EXISTING SHADE TREES 4" CALIPER INCHES AND
GREATER OR ORNAMENTAL TREES 2 1

2 - 3" OR GREATER TO
BE MITIGATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ADDISON CODE OF
ORDINANCES TREE MITIGATION REQUIREMENTS. ANY
RETAINED TREE THAT DIES OR IS IRREPARABLY DAMAGED
MUST BE REPLACED WITH ONE TREE OF A SPECIES TYPE
APPROVED BY THE BUILDING OFFICIAL.

· MINIMUM SIZE REPLACEMENT IS 4" CALIPER FOR 8" CALIPER
OR SMALLER TREE TO BE MITIGATED. TREES LARGER THAN
8" CALIPER REQUIRE A MINIMUM 8" CALIPER TREE TO BE
PLANTED FOR MITIGATION.

TREE MITIGATION NOTES
· TREES CAN BE ADJUSTED OR REMOVED BEYOND LOCATIONS

SHOWN ON THIS PLAN WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE BUILDING
OFFICIAL IN THE EVENT EXISTING OR PROPOSED UTILITIES
OF ANY KIND, TRANSFORMERS, OR GRADE ISSUES CAUSE
SUCH LOCATIONS TO BE DETRIMENTAL TO THE TREES LONG
TERM GROWTH AND WELFARE.

PLANTING LOCATION NOTES

EVERGREEN SCREENING SHRUB
PLANTING AREA (36" HT. AT TIME OF
PLANTING. 5 GAL MIN. FULL BODIED)

PROPERTY LINE

N.T.S.VICINITY MAP

NORTH SITE

TOWN PROJECT #: 1824-Z

LOT 15, BLOCK 1B
CARROLL ESTATES

19.3 ACRES
SITUATED IN THE ELI SHEPERD AND LEVI NOBES SURVEYS

ABSTRACT NO. 1361 AND 1098
TOWN OF ADDISON, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

DATE: MARCH 29, 2021

CIVIL ENGINEER:
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
13455 Noel Road, Two Galleria Office Tower, Suite 700
Dallas, Texas  75240
Tel. No. 972-770-1300
Contact:  Jeffery W. Dolian, P.E.

DEVELOPER:
CBRE
2100 McKinney Avenue, Suite 700
Dallas, TX 75201
Tel. No. 214-707-3233
Contact: Bill Pitts

ARCHITECT:
GFF ARCHITECTS
2808 Fairmont Street, Suite 300
Dallas, Texas  75201
Tel. No. 214-303-1500
Contact: Jeremy Roehr, AIA

LANDSCAPE PLAN
FOR

APPROX. 2.5 ACRES OF

TRINITY CHRISTIAN ACADEMY

CURRENT ZONING: PD016-040



S

673.23
HI

658.90
HI

PM-W

MD 4.40

X
X

X

X

X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X X X X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X X

X
X

X
X

87285
87264
87265
87266

87267

87272
87271
87270
87269
87268

87284 87273
87274
87286
87287
87290

87358
87359
87355
87354
87353

87356
87357

8500
8499
8498

87352
87351
87288

87297
87296
87295
87294

87298

87293

87262
87260

87259

87240

87246
87245

8492
87239
87238

87247
87236

87237

87248
87235
87233
87249
87234
87250
87291
87292
87251
87252
87253

87254
87255

87258
87257

TBD

87300

87289

87275
87276
87277
87278

8497
8496
8495
8494
8493

8488
8491
8489
8490

87230
87232
87244
87243

87231

87242

TBD
100

87281
87282
87283

87241

87279
87280

87261

87263

8487

87256

NEW
ENTRY
DRIVE

EXISTING
PARKING

NEW COVERED WALKWAY CANOPY

PROPOSED
BUILDING

PROPOSED
TRANSFORMER
LOCATION

EXISTING GYM
BUILDING

EXISTING
AUDITORIUM

EXISTING ATHLETIC
BUILDING

SOJOURN DRIVE

87299

EXISTING
PARKING

BLEACHERS

FUTURE PHASE 2
AREA

FUTURE PHASE 2
AREA

PROPOSED
CONDENSING UNITS
LOCATION

101

THIS DOCUMENT IS
NOT FOR

REGULATORY
APPROVAL,

PERMITTING, OR
CONSTRUCTION.

MARK S. BOWLES
TEXAS LIC NO. 2767

03/29/2021

Drawn

Approved

Project No.
Date

20099.00

03.29.2021

PLAN
LANDSCAPE

LS-101

MSB

CAC

TC
A

 M
ID

D
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

17
00

1 
A

D
D

IS
O

N
 R

O
A

D
A

D
D

IS
O

N
, T

X
 7

50
01

RevisionDateNo.

· ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS WILL BE IRRIGATED BY A FULLY
AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM. A PERMANENT DRAINAGE
WILL BE INSTALLED THAT COMPLIES WITH INDUSTRY
STANDARDS.

IRRIGATION NOTES
· EACH LARGE TREE WILL BE INSTALLED WITH A MINIMUM SOIL

DEPTH OF 40 INCHES (25sf OF SURFACE AREA = 83.25cuft.)
· EACH LARGE SHRUB OR SMALL TREE WILL BE INSTALLED

WITH A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 30 INCHES (25sf OF SURFACE
AREA = 62.5cuft.)

SOIL NOTES

· ALL EXISTING SHADE TREES 4" CALIPER INCHES AND
GREATER OR ORNAMENTAL TREES 2 1

2 - 3" OR GREATER TO
BE MITIGATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ADDISON CODE OF
ORDINANCES TREE MITIGATION REQUIREMENTS. ANY
RETAINED TREE THAT DIES OR IS IRREPARABLY DAMAGED
MUST BE REPLACED WITH ONE TREE OF A SPECIES TYPE
APPROVED BY THE BUILDING OFFICIAL.

· MINIMUM SIZE REPLACEMENT IS 4" CALIPER FOR 8" CALIPER
OR SMALLER TREE TO BE MITIGATED. TREES LARGER THAN
8" CALIPER REQUIRE A MINIMUM 8" CALIPER TREE TO BE
PLANTED FOR MITIGATION.

TREE MITIGATION NOTES
· TREES CAN BE ADJUSTED OR REMOVED BEYOND LOCATIONS

SHOWN ON THIS PLAN WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE BUILDING
OFFICIAL IN THE EVENT EXISTING OR PROPOSED UTILITIES
OF ANY KIND, TRANSFORMERS, OR GRADE ISSUES CAUSE
SUCH LOCATIONS TO BE DETRIMENTAL TO THE TREES LONG
TERM GROWTH AND WELFARE.

PLANTING LOCATION NOTES

EVERGREEN SCREENING SHRUB
PLANTING AREA (36" HT. AT TIME OF
PLANTING. 5 GAL MIN. FULL BODIED)

PROPERTY LINE

Scale: 1" = 30'-0"

0           15           30                        60 Feet

PROPOSED CANOPY TREE
(8" CAL. MIN. 14'-16' TALL)

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE SITE AREA

CONCRETE WALK

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE PRESERVED

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

N.T.S.VICINITY MAP

NORTH SITE

TOWN PROJECT #: 1824-Z

LOT 15, BLOCK 1B
CARROLL ESTATES

19.3 ACRES
SITUATED IN THE ELI SHEPERD AND LEVI NOBES SURVEYS

ABSTRACT NO. 1361 AND 1098
TOWN OF ADDISON, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

DATE: MARCH 29, 2021

CIVIL ENGINEER:
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
13455 Noel Road, Two Galleria Office Tower, Suite 700
Dallas, Texas  75240
Tel. No. 972-770-1300
Contact:  Jeffery W. Dolian, P.E.

DEVELOPER:
CBRE
2100 McKinney Avenue, Suite 700
Dallas, TX 75201
Tel. No. 214-707-3233
Contact: Bill Pitts

ARCHITECT:
GFF ARCHITECTS
2808 Fairmont Street, Suite 300
Dallas, Texas  75201
Tel. No. 214-303-1500
Contact: Jeremy Roehr, AIA

LANDSCAPE PLAN
FOR

APPROX. 2.5 ACRES OF

TRINITY CHRISTIAN ACADEMY

CURRENT ZONING: PD016-040



NOTE: THIS DETAIL REFERS TO ALL SHRUB
AND ORNAMENTAL GRASS PLANTINGS
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

NOTE: THIS DETAIL REFERS TO ALL GROUNDCOVER,
PERENNIAL, AND SEASONAL COLOR PLANTINGS
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

NOTE: THIS SPACING DIAGRAM REFERS TO ALL
SHRUB, ORNAMENTAL GRASS, GROUNDCOVER,
PERENNIAL AND SEASONAL COLOR PLANTINGS
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

PLANT MATERIAL PER
PLANS. SCHEDULE
ROOTBALL-SET FLUSH W/
GRADE AS SHOWN
3" MULCH LAYER-HARDWOOD
MULCH
PLANTING MIX TILLED WITH
EXISTING SOIL TO MIN 6" MIN.
DEPTH-REF. LANDSCAPE NOTES
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

3" MULCH LAYER-HARDWOOD
MULCH

ROOTBALL-SET FLUSH W/
GRADE AS SHOWN

PLANT MATERIAL PER
PLANS/ SCHEDULE

PLANTING MIX TILLED WITH
EXISTING SOIL TO MIN 6" MIN.
DEPTH-REF. LANDSCAPE NOTES
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

SCALE: 1/2"= 1'-0"

DETAIL: TYPICAL GROUND COVER PLANTING02

SCALE: 1/2"= 1'-0"

DETAIL: TYPICAL SHRUB PLANTING03

PLANTING AS SPECIFIED
ON PLANTING PLANS

SCALE: 1/2"= 1'-0"

DETAIL: TYPICAL TRIANGULAR SPACING01

NOTES:
1. ONLY STAKE TREES THAT ARE NOT CAPABLE OF STANDING UPRIGHT
WITHOUT FALLING OR LEANING.
2. USE (3) TREE STABILIZER TREE TUBES PER TREE. PLACE +/- 120
DEGREES APART.
3. INSTALL INSPECTION TUBE CAPS AND TREE TIES PER
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.
4. REF. PLANTING NOTES FOR MORE INFORMATION.

TOP OF ROOTBALL TO BE
2" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

TREE STAKE (REF.
MANUFACTURER)

TREE BACKFILL MIX REF.
PLANTING NOTES

3" HIGH WATER RETENTION BASIN

SCALE: 1/2"= 1'-0"

DETAIL: TYPICAL TREE PLANTING05

COMPACTED
SOIL/PLANTING MIX
UNDISTURBED
SUBGRADE

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

SCARIFY EDGE OF TREE
PIT-NO SMOOTH OR
COMPACTED SURFACES

ROOTBALL- REMOVE ALL ROPES,
WIRES AND CONTAINERS PRIOR

TO PLANTING (IF BALLED &
BURLAP, REMOVE TOP 13 OF

BURLAP PRIOR TO PLANTING)

3" MULCH LAYER-HARDWOOD
MULCH

INSPECT TUBE-4: DIA. CUT 1' ABOVE
FINISHED GRADE AND CAP W/ 4: DIA.

DRAIN GRATE COVER.

EXCAVATE TREE PIT 2 TIMES
ROOTBALL DIAMETER

NOTE:
A MINIMUM BRANCH CLEARANCE OF 14 FEET
ABOVE PARKING LOT/DRIVE LANES (16 FEET
ABOVE FIRE LANES) MUST BE MAINTAINED.

SCALE: 1/4"= 1'-0"

DETAIL: TREE BRANCH CLEARANCE06
VARIES, SEE PLAN

MINIMUM BRANCH
CLEARANCE AREA

14'-0" MIN. CLEARANCE

8'-0" MIN.
CLEARANCE

PARKING / DRIVEWAY SIDEWALK

VARIES, SEE PLAN

LAWN AREA (UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED)
GALVANIZED STEEL
EDGING, AS SPECIFIED

FINISHED GRADE

3" HARDWOOD MULCH

METAL STAKE

PREPARED PLANTING BED
AS SPECIFIED
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

SCALE: 1/2"= 1'-0"

DETAIL: STEEL EDGING04

Drawn

Approved

Project No.
Date

20099.00

03.29.2021

LS-102

MSB

CAC

17
00

1 
A

D
D

IS
O

N
 R

O
A

D
A

D
D

IS
O

N
, T

X
 7

50
01

RevisionDateNo.

LANDSCAPE
CALCULATIONS

AND DETAILS

TC
A

 M
ID

D
LE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

TREE INVENTORY

TOWN PROJECT #: 1824-Z

LOT 15, BLOCK 1B
CARROLL ESTATES

19.3 ACRES
SITUATED IN THE ELI SHEPERD AND LEVI NOBES SURVEYS

ABSTRACT NO. 1361 AND 1098
TOWN OF ADDISON, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

DATE: MARCH 29, 2021

CIVIL ENGINEER:
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
13455 Noel Road, Two Galleria Office Tower, Suite 700
Dallas, Texas  75240
Tel. No. 972-770-1300
Contact:  Jeffery W. Dolian, P.E.

DEVELOPER:
CBRE
2100 McKinney Avenue, Suite 700
Dallas, TX 75201
Tel. No. 214-707-3233
Contact: Bill Pitts

ARCHITECT:
GFF ARCHITECTS
2808 Fairmont Street, Suite 300
Dallas, Texas  75201
Tel. No. 214-303-1500
Contact: Jeremy Roehr, AIA

LANDSCAPE DETAILS
FOR

APPROX. 2.5 ACRES OF

TRINITY CHRISTIAN ACADEMY

CURRENT ZONING: PD016-040

THIS DOCUMENT IS
NOT FOR

REGULATORY
APPROVAL,

PERMITTING, OR
CONSTRUCTION.

MARK S. BOWLES
TEXAS LIC NO. 2767

03/29/2021

PLANTING SCHEDULE

TREE REPLACEMENT LANDSCAPE CALCULATIONS



   
Planning & Zoning Commission 6.           
Meeting Date: 04/20/2021  

Agenda Caption:
Discuss whether the Planning and Zoning Commission prefers to continue
holding meetings virtually or return to in person meetings.


	Agenda
	AI_3939_Approval of the minutes of the March 16, 2021 P&Z Commission meeting.
	    March 16, 2021 PandZ Minutes
	AI_3938_PUBLIC HEARING Case 1826-SUP_Jeni's Splendid Ice Creams
	    1826-SUP PandZ Packet
	1826-SUP Map.pdf
	1826-SUP Staff Report.pdf

	    1826-SUP Plans
	Sheets
	SUP 001 - SITE PLAN
	SUP 002 - FLOOR PLAN
	SUP 003 - ELEVATIONS


	AI_3940_PUBLIC HEARING Case 1827-SUP_Greenhill School Temporary Classrooms
	    1827-SUP PandZ Packet
	1827-SUP Map.pdf
	1827-SUP Staff Report.pdf

	    1827-SUP Plans
	civil city copy (002).pdf
	SMaint_Copi21033114260.pdf
	civil city copy (002)

	AI_3942_Tree Mitigation for Case 1824-Z_TCA Middle School Addition
	    1824-Z Landscape Plans
	AI_3941_Discussion regarding virtual or in person P&Z meetings.

